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John C. Kirkland 
310.586.7786 
kirklandj@gtlaw.com May 20, 2002 

 
 
By E-Mail and U.S. Mail 

Ms. Donna Wentworth 
Berkman Center for Internet & Society 
Harvard Law School 
Pound Hall 511 
1563 Massachusetts Avenue 
Cambridge, MA 02138 

Re: Demand for Correction 
 

Dear Ms. Wentworth 
 

 Pursuant to California Civil Code Section 48a, you are hereby notified that the statements 
contained in the article entitled “A Case Study of Domain Registrations by Swarthmore 
Associates and John Kirkland,” posted on the Berkman Center for Internet & Society website by 
Ben Edelman at http://cyber.law.harvard.edu/people/edelman/biz-sunrise/, falsely asserting that 
the referenced domains are “Mr. Kirkland's domains” or “his domains,” are claimed to be 
libelous. 
 
 Demand is hereby made that the same be corrected.  If a correction is not immediately 
published in substantially as conspicuous a manner as were the statements claimed to be libelous, 
you may be liable for general, special and exemplary damages. 
 
 The correction requirement will be waived if the article is removed from your website 
within 24 hours of your receipt of this letter. 

 
 Sincerely, 

       John C. Kirkland 
 
JCK/kb 

 


